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  (Type in plain text or code) 
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TO: DIRFCTOR, FRI 

FROM: SAC, BOSTON (89-43) 
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F, KENNEDY, 11,725/G3, 
PAR Ar are 

DAGOAS : T SAAS 

RE: PORFIRIO SORSE CO Newport, R.I, Oo ne 

Re Pesten tel to Bureau, 11/25/63, 

Enclosed Lerewith for the Burean are 8 copies and for * Dalles ? copies of letterhead memorandum reflecting - reste of investigation regarding alleged remarks of made by FORFIRIO SORSE, Newport, R.I., as predicated upon: *"'/ original information furnished by CAROL CARGILL, 118 Gorham Ay, Warwick, R.I., to the office of Senator JOUN 0. PASTORE vo on 11/24,€3. It is noted letterhead memo incorporates information furnished by referenced teletype, and additionall the results of interview with MARGARET RESTOR, 4O Second Point Rd., Warwick, R.I.3 FRANK SULLIVAN, Operator, Newport Hotor Inn, 926 West Main Rd., Middletown, R.I.3; STEPHEN F, CIRISTIE, Operator of Christie's Restaurant, 351 Thames St., Newport, R.I.; Capt. PAUL SULLIVAN, Newport, R.I. PD, and check of records, Newport PD and R.I. Bureau of Criminal: Identification, Providence, R.I,, which inquiries were negative regarding any information pertinent to this in 
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